

JENNIFER F. TAKATCH, AIA, PRINCIPAL



Jennifer Takatch has 25 years of experience in Architecture and interior design. She has been a principal at Architectura, PC since 1991. Her experience includes project design, administration, and project management for public and private clients. The types of projects include corporate, educational, medical, municipal, and worship. Jennifer's primary goal is to provide distinctive and functional designs that are in alignment with her clients' construction budget.

RELATED PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

COMMERCIAL

- **Advantage Federal Credit Union, Gates, NY**
2 story, office addition and renovation of an existing branch bank
- **Wegmans, NY**
Conference Center, Chili, NY- Renovations to 66,000 sf building
Transportation Offices, Gates, NY – Interior renovations
Wegmans NTS Offices, Gates, NY – Interior renovations

EDUCATION

- **Rochester City School District, Rochester, NY**
Project manager of design for additions and renovations to School #28.
- **Rochester Institute of Technology, Rochester, NY**
College of Imaging Arts and Sciences: Interior Design

MEDICAL

- **Campanella Chiropractic and Wellness Center, Brighton, NY**
Interior renovations and interior design for 3,200 sf
- **Cayuga Medical Primary Care, Ithaca, NY**
Interior design for a 17,000 sf new facility

MUNICIPAL

- **Monroe Community Hospital, Brighton, NY**
First Floor Improvements- renovation
5th Floor Faith Building Lounge – renovation
5th Floor Faith Rehabilitation Unit Master Plan – renovation
Cafeteria Renovation
Izzo Board Room and First Floor Lounge – Interior Design
Handicapped Accessible Playground – addition
- **Monroe County Parks**
Ellison Park Master Plan – Penfield, NY – Building Inventory
Black Creek Park Master Plan and Improvements - Riga/Chili, New York – new structures
Genesee Valley Park Master Plan and Improvements - Rochester, NY
New Restroom Buildings-
Greece Canal Park, Greece, NY
Highland Park, Rochester, NY
Ellison Park, Rochester, NY
- **City of Rochester**
Arnett Branch Library, Youth Services Improvements –Interior Renovation
Wheatley Branch Library, Youth Services Improvements - Interior Renovation

WORSHIP

- **Penfield United Methodist Church**
Master Planning for Sanctuary addition and overall building renovations, 20,000 sf

EDUCATION

- *Kent State University, Bachelor of Architecture, 1985*
- *Rosary Graduate School of Art, Florence, Italy, 1984*

EXPERIENCE

- *President, Architectura, P.C., 1995-Present*
- *Architectura, P.C., 1988-1995*
- *Lawson Knapp & Pulver Architects, 1986-1987*
- *RFL Architects, 1984-1986*

LICENSURE

- *Licensed Architect - New York State, Pennsylvania and Maryland*

AFFILIATIONS

- *American Institute of Architects*
- *Hope Lutheran Church*
- *Board of Directors 2002 – 2006 Human Resources*
- *Drama Coordinator*
- *Call Committee for Associate Pastor*
- *Rochester Childfirst Network*
- *Board of Directors & Chair for Facilities Committee*
- *Member - Landmark Society of Western New York*

Architectura

our lines. your space.